Board of Trustees

Christopher Lawson, President
City of Hamilton

Perry Gordon, Vice President
City of Oxford Police Department
Jessica Chandler

Butler County ESC

David Fehr
Butler County Department
of Development

James A. Foster
City of Trenton

Anita Scott Jones
Atrium Medical Center

Mimi Summers, J.D.
Cincinnati State Middletown

Corey Watt
Resident

Executive Director
Matthew M. Dutkevicz

Legal Counsel

Gary Becker
Dinsmore & Shohl, LLP

General Public
Transportation Services

BGo on Demand

Regional Services

R1 - Middletown-Hamilton
R2 - Middletown-Oxford

R3 - Hamilton-Oxford

R4 - Hamilton & Springdale
R6 - Job Connector

Oxford & Miami University Services

U1 - Campus Core
UTW - Walmart Flyer
U2 - Park & Ride

U3 - Tollgate Loop
U4 - Health Loop

@ ©@butlercountyrta ) @BCRTA
www.butlercountyrta.com

County Regional Transit Authority
er Court - Hamilton,OH 45011 . 513.785.5237

* % * PUBLIC MEETING NOTICE * * *

Butler County Regional Transit Authority

Board of Trustees

The BCRTA Board of Trustees is scheduled to meet on
Wednesday, April 18, 2018 in the Board Room of the
Butler County Regional Transit Authority Main Offices
at 3045 Moser Court, Hamilton, Ohio 45011 at 8:00 a.m.

In accordance with the American Disabilities Act, if anyone has a
disability and requires assistance or, in accordance with the
Limited English Proficiency Executive Order, requires translation
services, please call Ms. Vonda Partin at 513.785.5226 or
800.750.0750 (Ohio Relay Service).

For questions or more information regarding this meeting please

call 513.785.5226 or email partinv@butlercountyrta.com.




BUTLER COUNTY REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHCRITY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
April 18, 2018, 8:00 AM
BCRTA Board Room
3045 Moser Court, Hamilton, Ohio 45011

PRELIMINARY AGENDA

. Callto Order & Roll
II.  Consideration of Absences
.  Approval of the Agenda
IV.  Consent Agenda (motion requested)

a. Approval of the February 21, 2018 Meeting Minutes. None for March 21, 2018 -
canceled due to inclement weather.

b. Secretary/Treasurer’s Report —January 2018 and February 2018
V.  Comments from Citizens
VI.  Director’s Repo;'t
VIl.  Committee & Staff Reports
a. OKI

b. Executive Committee

¢. Metrics

VIl Action ltems
a. None
IX.  Discussion
a. Strategic Plan

X.  Adjourn (Motion Requested)

Next Meeting Date:
May 16, 2018 @ 8:00 AM
Guest Reminder: Geoff Daniels of US Senator Brown’s Office — 9:30-11 AM, May 16




4/18/2018

2018 Butler County RTA Board of Trustees Attendance

Jan Feb *Mar Apr May June July August Sept Oct Nov Dec

Chandler, Jessica E X X
Fehr, David X X X
Foster, Jim X X X
Gordon, Perry X X X
Vacant

Lawson, Chris X X X
Scott Jones, Anita E E E
Summers, Mimi X X X
Watt, Corey X X X

X = Present E = Excused A = Absent *3/21/2018 Canceled for Snow Day



BUTLER COUNTY
REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

ATTENDANCE SHEET

April 18, 2018

NAME OF GUEST ORGANIZATION TELEPHONE /FAX / E-MAIL ADDRESS

z
[

Y

—
__-.-——""'__'_‘—’

Lon |\
\. /l } /j/’/,.
v _~
N7

‘:




Butler County Regional Transit Authority

Board of Trustees Meeting
Wednesday, February 21%, 2018

AAAAAAADANNNANANNAANANNAANDAANANNAANANNNANAAPAANAAANNPNAANAANNANABNAANANANANAAANAANNAAAAANNAAAANA

The BCRTA Board of Trustees met on Wednesday, February 21, 2018 at 8:04 AM at the Butler County Regional
Transit Authority, 3045 Moser Court, Hamilton, Ohio. Proper public notice was given in advance of the meeting.

PRESENT: Chris Lawson, President STAFF:  Matthew Dutkevicz, Executive Director
Perry Gorden, Vice President Robert Ruzinsky, CFO
Jessica Chandler Delene Weidner, Finance Manager (DBELO)
David Fehr Rob Griffin, Director of Operations
Jim Foster Vonda Partin, Administrative Assistant
Mimt Summers
Corey Watt

ABSENT: Anita Scott Jones OTHERS

PRESENT: Travis Bautz

LEGAL
COUNSEL:  Gary Becker, Dinsmore & Shohl

CITIZENS: None Present

I.  Call to Order & Roll Cali
Mr. Gordoen called the meeting to order at 8:04 AM. Mr. Dutikevicz took a roll call. A quorum of the
Board was present. Mr. Lawson came in shortly after the meeting started.

Il. Consideration of Absences
Mr. Dutkevicz advised there was one request for excused absence for today, being Ms. Scott Jones,
Mr. Lawson requested a motion for consideration of absences. Mr. Fehr made a mation to accept the
excused absence and Mr. Watt seconded the motion. The absence was excused.

lll.  Approval of Agenda
Mr. Lawson requested a motion to approve the February 2018 agenda. Mr. Foster made a motion to
accept the agenda as presented and Mr. Watt seconded the motion. The agenda was approved.

IV.  Approval of the January 17th, 2018 Board Meeting Minutes
Mr. Lawson requested a motion to approve the January 17, 2018 Board Meeting Minutes. Ms.
Summers made a motion te approve the January 17th, 2018 meeting minutes as written and Mr.
Foster seconded the motion. The minutes were approved,

V. Comments from Citizens
No comments were received.

VI.  Secretary/Treasurer’s Report
Mr. Ruzinsky provided a year-end summary report where he discussed BCRTA Revenues and
Expenses for FY2017. Information was broken down by type and percentage. Overall for FY2017
BCRTA brought in $5.19 million dollars in revenues and expended $4.95 million dollars. This left a

February 21%, 2018 BCRTA Board of Trustees Meeting Minutas
Page 1




Vil

gain for the year of $237,000 which is slightly more than the local share of depreciation of
$204,000. Mr. Ruzinsky discussed how covering the annual local share of depreciation will help
ensure BCRTA has the funds available to match future capital grants and Mr. Ruzinsky indicated that
going forward this would be a new budget goal. Several Board members asked questions and Mr.
Ruzinsky answered them. Mr. Ruzinsky then discussed the balance sheet, transactions report, and
reserve statements, which the board had received in advance of the meeting.

Please see attached Financial Report statistics.

Mr. Lawson requested a motion to approve the Secretary/Treasurer’s Report. Mr. Gordon made a
motion to approve the report. Mr. Foster seconded the motion. The report was approved.

DIRECTOR’S REPORT

A. CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURES

Trustees and key employees must complete and submit a conflict of interest disclosure consistent with

BCRTA policy each year. The COI policy and forms are included with this month’s packet for vour
convenience. Please return to Vonda Partin (partinv@butiercountyrta.com) before the February
Board meeting. Thank you!

B. Metrics & Service

Liberty Township P&R & 42X

BCRTA has been unable to reach a satisfactory agreement with SORTA to extend service at this time
and BCTID has informed BCRTA that the P&R location is rented to contractors through the summer.
Staff will cantinue to pursue an agreement concurrently with a plan to address service in the area.
Clty of Middletown’s Dayton connector plans may become a factor as Liberty Township is now
particlpating in that discussion again.

Middletown Parthership

The Middletown City Manager executed the new BCRTA agreement with an increased management
fee and provisions for bus leasing, shared insurance coverage, and BCRTA provided maintenance
services in January. Staff on both sides will hegin implementing changes over the next few months.
MTS will be officially moved over to OTRP coverage by March 1.

Demand Response Service Rebuild - BGe

BCRTA launched its redesigned demand response service on lanuary 2nd. The service has been
branded “BGo.” Discounts are available for off peak travel, elderly and disabled passengers, and
group rides. Demand is still low due to the loss of BCDD local waiver clients at the beginning of the
year, but staff is making a strong effort to market and share information about the new service
widely. $5.00 trips are available in dense population areas. Staff expect this ta be very popular once
the word spreads.

February 21%, 2018 BCRTA Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes Page 2




C. Staffing & Facility

Building Refurbishment
Still on the agenda are energy efficient lighting upgrades, garage workstations for maintenance staff,
additional storage and organization for maintenance and exterior building painting.

Staffing
BCRTA is currently seeking CDL and non-CDL drivers as well as an operations supervisor and
maintenance technician. Administrative positions have been filled at this time.

D. Planning

Middletown, Monroe & Dayton Connection

Discussions continue to move forward regarding the possible Dayton and Warren County
connections. Partners are currently discussing financial contributions before BCRTA moves forward
with more detailed plans.

42X Commuter Services
BCRTA will begin surveying Cincinnati commuters in the next several months to determine the best
solution for making meaningful improvements to Cincinnati commuter service from Butler County.

Brand Update

After a lot of trial and experiment, staff will be updating the BCRTA brand image in 2018 and 2019,
Rollout will be slow and methodically to retain existing brand awareness and to avoid extraneous
costs from rebranding old equipment or other assets at end of life. Slight changes will likely continue
as needs and looks are refined for varying purposes or BCRTA products.

crta

E. Discretionary Grant Availability
5310
OKI released requests for projects to be funded by the 5310 grant program to benefit elderly and
disabled individuals in December. BCRTA has identified this program as a strong match for a few
strategic priorities including enhancements to the new BGo service and mobility management
expansion. BCRTA applied jointly with the TABC for this program. News on award is expected in
March.

5339
NO UPDATES - BCRTA submitted its application for 5339 funds in late August for the Chestnut Fields

portion of the TIGER project. Announcements for award should be made later this fall. Sources

February 21%, 2018 BCRTA Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes Page 3



report FTA received about 400 applications for this program totaling more than $2B. $226.5M is
available for projects.

Low & No Emission (LoNo)

Staff has begun discussions with the City of Hamilton regarding the acquisition of electric, rubber tire
trolleys for new service in the City if Hamilton. BCRTA and the City plan to prepare materials for a
possible notice of funding availability this spring.

Surface Transportation Block Grant Program (STP)
OKI will be soliciting for STP projects this March with requests due in June. BCRTA may consider this

program for potential facility needs.

F. OntheHorizon...

Ohio Public Transit Association Conference

Select BCRTA staff will be attending the annual Ohio Public Transit Association Conference April 9 —
11, 2018 in Columbus. The program is available at https://www.ohioneedstransit.org/2018-
conference. Trustees are welcome to attend, please contact Matt or Vonda ASAP for registration.
Mr. Foster expressed interest for one day.

Workplace Strength Survey
Results from the 2016 Workplace Strength Survey was compared to the 2017 Workplace Strength
Survey.

G. Strategic Plan
2015 Strategic Plan, 2018 Proposed Updates (Redline) [FOR DISCUSSION ONLY]

Develop Organizational Structure & Policies that Support Innovation
*  Attract, retain and improve capacity of management team.
+  Keep employees involved.
*  Encourage and reward innovative leadership.

* Investigate and evaluate required changes to possible provision of BCRTA healthcare
benefits for all staff

*  Identify and implement tangible and unconventional low cost / high value employee
benefits.

*  Budget for individual staff training expenses annually.

*  Create individual development plans for managers outlining goals, training needs and
identifying resources — 3 year outlook.

*  Create succession plans and opportunities

February 21, 2018 BCRTA Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes Page 4



Develop Unique Transit Product

* Coordinate traditional needs and services with emerging transit technology.

* Target county and regional job connections.

* Strengthen MU relationship.

Examine and implement regional fare integration.

Examine and implement NFC and other payment methods to reduce cash counting burden.

Cultivate rider programs with county agencies and employers.

Imitate rideshare success where appropriate.

Expand frequency, options and convenience of fixed routes.

Expand affordable low-cost door-to-door service for seniors & disabled
Bring Cincinnati commuter services “in house”

Prepare framework for autonomous transit/microtransit.

February 21%, 2018 BCRTA Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes Page 5



Stay Responsive to Community Needs

*  Partner with local planners and economic development entities.

*  Expand transit’s role in local workforce development.

*  Assist in meeting “aging in place” access needs of elderly.

*  Pursue local funding in the form of county-wide sales tax.

Evaluate need for dedicated travel trainer/ridership coordinator to educate seniors and job
seekers, interface with communities. Address as needed. Seek funding if possible.

Invest in successful communication strategies

Lobby planning jurisdictions to identify opportunities for low/no cost transit amenities in
upcoming projects.

Coordinate new transit amenities and BCRTA Oxford “home” with Miami University.

Integrate MTS as one service.

Improve Visibility of BCRTA and Promote BCRTA products

*  Develop job-related brand and link to BCRTA products

*  Build employer support.

= Involve and gain support of county commissioners, and other local decision makers.

*  Partner with local jurisdictions on transformational projects

*  Evaluate need and feasibility of prominent, central transit station with new office space and
consolidated maintenance facilities.

Aggressively expand social media presence.
Refresh brand and image as needed.
Establish and exceed annual goals for outreach commitments by BCRTA staff

Evaluate need for dedicated marketing, communications and outreach staff. Address as needed.

VIll.  Committee & Staff Reports

a.

OKI: Mr. Dutkevicz reported that he attended the OKI meeting on February 8. Tank and Metro
announced a partnership with Uber. Interesting information discussed at OKI included changing
the scoring criteria for the Surface Transportation Program Grant. It wasn’t a big change but
technology criteria were added that will not dramatically affect BCRTA.

Executive Committee: No Executive Committee meeting was held.

February 21, 2018 BCRTA Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes Page 6



¢ Metrics: Mr. Griffin shared that passengers per revenue hour in December is good but a little
down with Fixed Routes at 18.3, Commuter Buses (passengers per hour) is a little lower at 2.6.
BCRTA had 1.7 trips per hour in December which was a little drop in efficiency. BCRTA goai is at
least 2 trips per hour. Passenger Cost Blended was $10.03 in December which is a little up from
last year. Admin/Overhead Cost Per Hour was 516.19 which was increased from last December
at $10.51 but the technology costs are included in that amount accounting for the increase.

There were zero at-fault accidents in December but three not-at-fault accidents with one being
where a BCRTA hus was parked and someone drove by and broke the mirror off the parked
BCRTA bus. The second was where a car ¢rossed the line while driving and hit a BCRTA bus. The
third was when a client fell out of his wheel chair after he had refused his seat belt. The common
procedure js that the driver will radio the dispatcher ta let them know the rider has refused to
wear a seat belt.

Average Fleet Age is 4.71. There’s been three new 14 passenger buses in service for a little while
now but maintenance staff is working to install all the cameras in them so that brings down the
overall average fleet age. Five mora new 14 passenger buses are coming.

Three Roads Calls (two for Demand Response/ADA and one for Fixed Routes) were performed in
December.

Total Ridership was almost 7,000 for the month of December which is a little less than last year.

IX. Governance

a. Applicants for the vacancy on the BCRTA Board of Trustees: There were two applicants and one
was in attendance: Mr. Travis Bautz, of Middletown, OH, who is the Director of a public library
(MidPointe Library System with locations in Middletown, Monroe Trenton and West Chester).

The second applicant, Christine Rose of Middletown, OH — a person living with disabilities, was not
in attendance but her CV was shared with the Board members. Moving BCRTA Board meetings to
various locations for overall public accessibility was discussed. Discussion of various location
ensued with Ms. Summers Cincinnati State campus mentioned, Dee Russell Lee Bldg. on Route 4
in Hamilton mentloned, Butler Tech Bldg. mentioned and the Oxford — Miami University Campus
suggested. Mr. Dutkevicz advised he would schedule some board meetings at more accessible
locations.

b. March Regular Meeting: A couple of Board members mentioned that they will miss the March
BCRTA Board of Trustees meeting. Mr. Dutkevicz inquired if a quorum would be available.
X. Action Items
a. Resolution No. 18-02-01: Authorizing the Purchase of Replacement Nan-Revenue Vehicles
from the Ohio Department of Administrative Services (ODAS) Cooperative Purchasing Program.
Mr. Lawson requested a motion to accept Resolution 18-02-01. Mr. Watt made a motion to

approve and Mr. Gordan seconded the motion.

Upon a call of the roll, the vote resulted as follows:

February 225, 2018 BCRTA Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes Page 7




Ms. Chandler YES
Mr. Fehr YES
Mr. Foster YES
Mr. Gordon YES
Mr. Lawson YES
Ms. Scott Jones ABSENT
Ms. Summers YES
Mr. Watt YES

The resolution was adopted.

X1, Executive Session

M. Lawson requested a motion to enter executive session to consider the appointment,

employment, dismissal, discipline, promotion, demotion, or compensation of a public employee or

official, or the investigation of charges or complaints against a public employee.
Ms. Chandler made the motion and Mr. Foster seconded the motion.

Upon a call of the roll, the vote resulted as follows:

Ms. Chandler YES
Mr. Fehr YES
Mr. Foster YES
Mr. Gordon YES
Mr. Lawson YES
Ms. Scott Jones ABSENT
s, Summers YES
Mr. Watt YES

The Executive Session started at 9:25 AM,

Ms. Summers made a motion to exit the Executive Session. Ms. Chandler seconded the motion.

Upon a call of the roll, the vote resuited as follows:

Ms. Chandler YES
Mr. Fehr YES
Mr. Foster YES
Mr. Gordon YES
Mr. Lawson YES
Ms. Scott Jones ABSENT
Wts, Summers YES
Mr. Watt YES

February 21, 2018 BCRTA Board of Trustees Meaeting Minutes

Page 8




Executive Session concluded at 9:35 AM.

Mr. Foster made a motion to amend the Executive Director’s Employment Agreement to include a
2.5% salary increase effective January 1, 2018 and 5 PTO days each year in addition to what he is
already entitled per BCRTA policy. Ms. Chandler seconded the motion.

Upon a call of the roll, the vote resulted as follows:

Ms. Chandler YES
Mr. Fehr YES
Mr. Foster YES
Mr. Gordon YES
Mr. Lawson YES
Ms. Scott Jones ABSENT
Ms. Summers YES
Mr. Watt ABSTAIN

The motion carried.

Xill.  Adjourn

Ms. Summers moved to adjourn and Mr. Watt seconded. The maotion carried. The meeting was
adjourned at 9:39 AM,

Respectfully submitted,

Matthew M.Wutkevicz,@tivew
a««:

Approved ~ Chris Lawson, President, Board of Trustees

February 21%, 2018 BCRTA Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes Page 9




GE'BYB'CY vE60LT 89CIOE) ve'eee’s (ss0}juen
G/ 6G/°298 (e cog'et) 87 0BV'S1 ¥ 00'¥S0'65% sosusdxd [Bj0
- - - - SiEilay ¥ SOsSBoT
GeLELS {Lycz6'L) 6661, £C6eL's Sway| ‘oS
¥V 0ZB'6E (sZovs'y) TrOT6BE 19'099'Ly uonepodsuel| peseyolng
- - - - SEXE]
PL98GCL {aLzz8'e) ESLILYL 00°0%0°8L souRINSU
92'68€11 08°CF 0889’8 0078708 s8N
Z9610'Fe SULYE S 59°167'9G 00°056'8¥ sellddng % sELeER
B¥ 0822 (8g'gzg'al) Y1200z o0 osR'se SIVIAIRG
0L '10¥'09 (1g'g88'1) 6S°8/¥'L/ 00°2/8'eL sofuLd
19°661'8/ 1 {¥6°ces'se) 0099k /61 00°006'¢ee sabep
sgsusdxz
0L'GLL"90F (8L+cg'ge) gl'ces'eey WAL senuersy w1
- - - - SLUS]| pury-uy
Q0P ¥LL (coeLsoL) 00 £80°ETL 00°05/4'¢eL Buipiing [erepag
goeLLol - - - Buipuny s1e1g
€TB6EL 8L (6265802} 8T IEVZ8L 19962°¢07 Buipung [eson
FE08r'Z ¥8°¢/0'? #9°8G16 00'530°'L 1BYO R Isee|
- - - s[esy
- - - - SaoIAeS soUBUSILIEYY
D000 2 {00'000°2) 0000001 00'000°ZL SSaIAIBg "SUOD/ 16N
ST IGt'eS {osL2) 09'876'62 00°000°08 ASY USUBIL IBHG
00°0S8G°ZL (0£'579'86) 0.¥Z9'91 00°008°9Z SIS 10B4UDTD
8Z°LELB (eg7809°c} Feore's 1955601 sale lebusssed
STNUDADY
IUGH JuaLIing afueyy |enyoy 19Bpng
Jeak jse7 HIUOW IUSLINGD HIuom ULy
gL0g Arenuep

R JUDWDIBLG BWOHY]
L AR Nt




GE6VB'SY ¥E60.L 'y B9ZVCEL peeee’g
6/'49/ 708 (zee9s'ch) 8 08V CLY 00 PS0'BSE
Se'LLLE {1v'526°L) ZB'BSL'. £L'GEL's
ZF0E6'6E (Gz'avrs L) Zy D668 19999 ¥
¥EOSG'TL {81'z/8') 28tV 00°060'gl
89/'888° L1 08'€hy 0R'aor'g 00sE0's
ZoBLOYE S9ive'/ G9/6.°95 000588
67°0/8°22 (857gze'9L) TFLZ00Z 00°0s8'ge
DL 10¥ 09 (Lo'ges’l) BE8LF 1L o ile’ss
L9°96%'8/1 {(¥6'2L5°'6T) S0°89% 161 60700022
OLSL.'90%F (81v58'8e) 9LCES'sek WA
g0 ¥FZrLL (oocLsi0L) 00°180°eZL 000gi'eel
00CLL'DL - - -

CTBLEZ /8L {6£'652'07} 8¢ /E¥'T8] 19967802
YE08F'Z FEELOE #385L°6 00G80'L
00008z (000007} 00°000°01 00°000°CH
ST les g e (06°L2) 0982662 00'060°08
00°0385°21 {ve5/9'8) 0/ vZ9'gl 00 008"9e
8T LELB {cg200'c) Peabe’s £9°656°01
deaA 3587 abueyn [enoy bpng
2T 92 B9 ajeq 03 f2a) ale{] 0l Jea )

{ss07) / uiesy

Sasuadxy 210}

Slejuay 9 sase
SHUSY 28Iy
UOREHICASUELY passByIn
Saxe]
SoUBINSY|
ssBn
sanddng ¢ sjeuae
saoAIeg
sabuug
sabeps

sosusdxg

ssnuaASy [BlO|

StUsY} pU-u)
Buipuny miopey
Buipund sgess
Buipun4y jeooq
UG g jsalei|
S[EjuSY
SOOIAISS STURURIUIBYY
Sa0MIeS SUO BN
‘ATY BSUBL] B
S9IAJSG 128100
sale jebussseyg
SOMUSATY

gLog Aenuep
JuUSLLDIBIS Ao U|

Y1404



Date Reference Jroi Trans Deseription Debit Ame Credit Amt Balanee
Checking - PNC (National City)
11418 Beginning Balance 61,614.37
1/2/18 AQT37979 CRJ Farebox Recsipts 9,063.00
1/2/18 [2/20-12/31/17  CRI Farehox Revelpts 1,065.49
1/3/18 118923 CRY GovDeals.com 72.00
1/3/18 0036388280 CRJ Ohlo Dept of Medicaid 11,575.00
1/3A18 7424 ein)) ABC Muncie Trausit Supply 2,559.60
1/3/18 7425 cDl Peity Cash 360,40
1/3/18 7426 cnJ Brighton Spring Service 100.00
17318 427 o)) Cinelinati Bell 141,63
1/3/18 7428 Chy Cuommins Bridgeway LLC 881,70
1/3/18 7429 CcDI Middletown Treasury Divison 3.00
1/3/18 7430 CDl Cornett's Pressure Cleaning 977.00
1/3/18 7431 CDI  Daves Lawn Care & Saow Removal 354.00
13718 7432 CDJ Fastenal Company 4,93
1/3/18 7433 oo Gillig 17934
1/3/18 7434 cpJ Heritage-Crystal Clean LLC 260,70
1/3/18 7433 cDr Johony G's Professional Servic 1,000.00
1/3/(8 7436 cDJ Luxurious Wraps, LLC 160,00
1/3/1% 7437 cDI Minuteman Press - Fairfisld 30t.41
1/3/18 7438 oy Ohlo Deferred Compensation 100,00
1/3/18 7439 CDI Offfce Dapot Iic, 383.85
1/3/1% 7440 CDJ  Sue Kadel 33236
1/3/18 7441 cDJ Tiebor Electrical Contractors 755.00
- 1/3/18 T442 cDI Vorizon Wireless 1,999.22
19/18 7443 CDJ  ABC Muncie Transit Supply 1,123.52
1/5/18 7444 CcnJ Cincinnati Beil Any Distanca [,543,72
1/9/18 7445 coy Cummins Bridgeway LLC 952.84
1/9/18 Tad6 cny Fuller Ford 1,299.72
1/9/18 47 CDI  Mebilcomm 180.00
1/9/18 7448 cnry Port Technology LLC 3,487.51
1/9/18 7449 oy Staples Credit Plan 25135
1/9/18 7450 CDi Talawanda Sohool District 7,953.28
19718 7451 oid)) ALLDATA, 1,500,00
1/9/18 74352 coy Affordable Past Control Inc., 47,00
1/9/18 7453 cnJ Cumming Bridgeway LLC 21531
14/18 454 CDJ Middletown Treasury Divisen 5.00
1/9/18 7455 oy Comett's Pregsurs Cleaning 900.00
1/9/18 7456 C CenterGrid, LLC 46.61
1//18 74571 CDJ Fastenal Company 65,10
1/9/18 7458 Dy Chio Pubtic Trausit Associatio 2,700,00
1/9/18 7459 CDJI Pixels and Dots 63.00
179718 7460 oy Pohlinan Tire Ine, 314,70
1/9/18 Tial €Dl Rumpleo Of Ohio Ine. 200,36
1/10/18 Cash 12731/17  CRJ BCRTA Items 843.70
110418 713245 CRJ BCRTA Ttams 150,000.00




1/10/18
1/10/18
1/10/18
111718
1/11/18
1/11/18
/11718
1711/18
11118
1/12/18
1/12/18
1/12/18
1/12/18
1/12/18
1712418
1/12/18
1/16/18
1747418
1/19/18
1/19/18
1714418
1/19/1%
1/19/18
1/19/18
1/19/18
1/19/18
1/19/18
1/19/18
1/19/18
1/19/18
1/19/18
1/22/18
1723/18
123718
1723718
1723718
1/23/18
1723/18
112318
112318
1/23/18
172318
1/24/18
1/24/18
1/24/18
1/24/18
172518

24850-51 CRJ

011018 CRJ
01/01-01/09/18 CRJ
034602 CRI

FRWE (1/05/18 GENJ
PRWE 01/05/18 GENJ
PRWE 01/05/18 GBENJ
PRWE 01/405/18 OENJ
AT 01/11/18 oy

24860 CRJ
7462 CDj
7463 (oin)}
7464 col
7465 col
7466 chJ
7467 oy

AT01/16/18 CDJ
€1/10-01/16/18 CRJ

7468 i
7469 D]
70 CcpJ
1 coJ
42 DT
7473 Dy
7474 DY
7475 oDy
7478 coy
777 CDY
7478 cDJ
7479 By
7480 col
ATOLR2218  CRJ
7481 D7
7482 ish
7483 Dy
7484 oY
7485 cDJ
7486 s)]
7487 ey
7488 Dy
7489 DI
7490 oy
01023497 CRJ
120011 CRI

ACHOLR24/18  CRJ
01/17-01/23/18 CRJ
PRWE 01/1%/18 GENJ

Ohio Transit Risk Pool
BCRTA Ttems
Farebox Receipts
SELF

QGam Ck#1065

CSPC Chit1066

Paycom

Olido Trangit Risk Pool

KOl Enterprises, Inc,
LabarLawCenter, Ing

Ohio Deferred Compengation
PERS

Richard Welsh

SuperFleet Mastercard Program
Paycor Payroll Services
Farehox Receipts

Bethesda Healthcare Tnc.
Cintas Corporation

City of Hamitton ~ Utilities
Cornelf's Pressure Cleaning
Hamilton Enterprise Park POA
Millennium Business Systems
Matt Dutkevicz

Mobilcomm

My Parts Express

Overhead Door of Greater Cinci
Raob Griffin

RICOH USA, INC

Sileo Fire Protection Co,
BCRTA Tteing

Blashock Plombing Ine,

Cox Media Group

Corniett's Proasure Cleaning
CenterCrid, LLC

Fastenal Company

Gillig

Goiler Company

Office Depot Inc,

RICOH USA, INC

Treagurer State of Chio
BCDD Master Billing
CovDeals,cor

Bederal Transit Administration
Farebox Receipts

Carn Ck#1072

2,800.34
45.00
1,740.98
330.00

269,52

13,863.25

65,906.58

164.33

614,36
232.26

3,943.92

3%.35

100,00

54,798.78

727.40

25,405.21

192,70
1,428.71

1,019.65

91347

3,963.33

258,00

436.11

558.14

11556

180,00

992,20

264,50

3,017.64

22306

466,75
130,000,00

144,00

171.52

514,00

346.61

100.18

1,126.53

917.64

270.78

202,94

44,00
3,045.00
610,00
6,551,00
1,635.30

233,40




1/25/18 PRWE 01/19/18 QENJ
1725018 FRWE 01/19/18 GENJ

1725/18 PRWE 01/19/18
1/25/18 PRWE CL/19/18
1/25/18 PRWE 01/19/18

1/28/18 AT 1/25/18
1/31/18 026
1/31/18 01731718
1/31/1% AT 1/31/18

/31718

Savings - PNC (National Clty)
1/18
1/9/18 CC 127314117

(/31718 013L/18
1/31/18 0131718

1/31/18

Savings - PNC Bank
1718
1/10/18 713243

1/22/18 AT 01/22/18
1131418 01/31/18

1/31/18

GENJT
CENJ
GENJ
coi
CDI
GENJ
CDf

CRJ

GENJ
GENJ

CRJ

CRJ
GENJ

Gain Ck#1074
Garn Ck#1071
CSPC Ckit1073

Payeom

Charlene Byrum
Service Charge

PNC Card Purchases
Currentt Period Changs
Ending Balance

Beginuning Balance
BCRTA Tiems

Interest Income
Service Charge
Cuwrrent Period Change
Ending Balance

Beginning Balance
BCRTA iems - From Savings

BCRTA [tems - From Savings
Interest Income

Current Pericd Change
Fuding Balance

119,89
133,19
224,33
79,477.16
16,032.92
1,705.51
394,95
13.00
14,638,19
321,037.78 326,516.20 -8,458.42
52,555.93
14,768.57
48771
204
0.14
489,75 0,14 489,61
15,258,138
037,512.68
150,000,00
130,000.00
144,31
144,31 280,000,00 -279,855.69

457,656.99




‘usisusd 0} palejal SMOPINC PRSP

BugorR NS pUE 199Us BouB|Eq o Jo uodses AInbs pue sanigey papodar sy o Aupger uoisuad Jou au pue uosusd ap
pojelal smoyy paueyed Buippe Aq uonipuos [epuewy [BRISE $,Y 1 oY Bupuesispun Jameso e ueh jm Jusiusiels [Bueug
SO SIoen pue Auepy SSOHICR] PUR SIS0 Uoisuad 1oy BURUNooSE SasiAal Anueagiubis ysum ‘7 USLWSIEIS @SV 10
Jiswpusury ue-—sucisuad 10f Bugiodey [2Ioueuly pue Buunosoy, 'go IUSLIRIRS §QvYS) pedope ¥ M09 ‘SLOT Suuna,

GLIPE Ok 1L $O°G16°692°0L 167180188
Eeuden pue
seliger] EoL 80°CF0'EL SLIODH| 18N
0" LSP1LL6) sBuiuies paursey 00°GB5ZE S}ay0l] pauteau(]
0001758 [exdes [gso £0°052°0 SpUN- Yaep samng
00°0LL L IFB Enden jespay Q0'n/8'es Spun SPIEA Yid
£TSYO'I98'T Ainb3 soueieg - SAUL YOV SAI8SSY
£inb3 65°08E'96 Old panooy
- sgjqeied Jeuin
8t 850 I6 SLOISUSJ-SMOiL| pauas( 8¢°052'ch safgeied foiied
BF BEVFOL'Y Apjiges] uolsuad BN 16 5EL 601 apeied SUNOOoY
sapfgen wel-bue, SSlIIgE] JusLND
Aynb3 2 seningen
Sl VG OrT 1L Lokl 1555 ZoF08'esg L
S)ISSY [0 L
(69'9,8'02Z'%) “ideg winooy
£LG60° 1YL UOREAOUDY ANJIOR S~ 1A
£9°/82°g0 “OSIA g SoniUSLUY
0ETgs° /99 uswdmb3 g Srguuny £GGSLREL spredaig
1£'622°1L25'T pueT g sBuping 167181182 BEAIS0TY SIUNDOOY
ZiIOFReLe SOOIBA 0C000°L ysen Aped
jusludinhz ¢ Ausdory 00°000°08 Hsodad pig
66°959°259 ONd - sBukesg
GlL'C6L 980" SU0ISUS|-SMCHIND ol 2L852°GL ONd - sBumneg
FO¥I6°6 19SSy UoisuRd 18N GHS55°CS ONd - Buppays
S1assy 1BYID., S1089Yy JUaLung
sjessy
210z Aenuep

{fanqer uoisuad 18N} 10syg soueeg

AR 02



P0'850°0L

00 0F2e28
(96" 1¥9°85T)

19 PLF'e9% L

SjuBID) U0 19 A 1oN sjoslold jo sieys 2007 61L6Z-810Z 00 orgeel

194 1'vE8
paunbay yomew -

(07 ce0'vL)

YA '@ ‘a3n NN (CO0e6'PeR"L)
0G'86G°/62'L
0€9/9°28S

LEZIEFPLE L

{167L£0°18¢)
ZO¥F08'669° L

SPUNS PapILISOM-UON JUO.LINT,
YoIEp; 1BHIBD 640 HOBRIPPY

Spuny PeioLISIy-UCN
SOAIOSHY IO [BIOL
spunq AsusBunucn
SpUn Juswsse|dey jenden
{"SUIN 2) spung peyded Bunpop
SRS VI 4
{unreeA) 10 paanbay yolely

yojep [eoo] pelesfold g10Z sso

{spiesB Buipusd} 00-XXG-810Z-HO
LO-8G0-91L0Z-HO
suonebBngo Weln aeyg jeooT

SSAISS9Y pizog

spung sjgejeay
sslyIqer s

51988y UBLIND

2107 Alenuep
SIAIASIY YSEG

Y108



¥ /¥80L (#£'685°C) 00'¥¥.L'S yEEEE's
G0 968 F6E (vZvi0'sy) 92'6/6°CLy 00'#50 651
11°209'G z20°€9Z°1L GE'86E'01 £eGeL's
' 026'6E (£1°229) 0§ 0L 199991y
PE 96521 {09'6¥0'L1L) Ob #00°L 000508l
v.'8/2'/ {(#6°89%) 90°955"/ 00'520°8
G¥ 698°0F G2 ¥8Es G8¥EE'es 00°056'8%
09'88¢°LE (ecgsLoL) 19'1/9'0Z 00'068°9¢
856868 (89°68E°1T) ZE166°1S 0028l
gL'ole'eoT (6¢°120°TL) 19826'0LT 00°000'€ZZ
8V S/ 'SOv (86°¢99'/¥) 9/°¢2.'6L¥ /88" /9%
00°'952°GLL (00'G69°ZL) 00°6S0°L2) 00°0G.'¢eEL
C00°ELL'0L - - -
L2968 ¥l (L9'11£02) 00°586'Z81 L9°96Z'€02
/17189 8c'9L6 8€°1L00C 00°G80'L
00006/ (00°000'2) 00°000'0L 0000021
06°0/£'19 05'6/6 0662508 00°000'08
00°0€¥'LL {oo'epe’LL) 00° .56Vl 00°00€‘0Z
099208 (62'608°2) 88°GhlL'g 1965601
YIUOW BN abueyn [lenyoy jebpng
JBaL 1seTy UIUOW JudLIng YJUOA juadinn

(ss07) furen

sosusedxy 1o

S|ElUSY B SOSETT
SuwIs) osIN
ucnepodsuel} paseyoind
soxe |
aaueInsy|
sanin
sallddng 1 sjeusiep
S9oIAleg
sabuuy
safepn

sosuodxgy

sanuaAsy [B10 |

SWISY pupy-ut
Buipun jesepay
Buipung syejs
Buipund jeoo
18UI0 B 1s2s8y|
| NN
S32IAI2S SoUBUSIUR
S$8NBG "sUO 16
AN USUBL] JSU10)
9oIAIES PRAUOS
saied Jebuassey
SaNUAADY

gLoz Aenigag
Juswalels swoaujg

vidod



8/°96.'vG e 60L'Y 89'98/'8lL 89°999'01
08°'199°/G/ (z5'c95'ch) ZE¥6S0E8 00801816
Zlvil's (1P GL6')) 12855 /1L 99'0/2'81
¥80¥8'6. (GZ'ovs'L) 00'680'28 PECee'es
89'zLL'GZ (8Lzi8¢) raArs: 1M W 00°00L'9¢
06899 08ty 93°¥Z0'0lL 0070500l
L0°6887. SO I¥e' . 0GZEL'GLL 00°006°L6
60°6£2'V5 (85°8z8'9l) 60°£69'or 00°00.°¢,
89°06£'601 (Logsg’l) LLBOY'EZL 00 #S.'ort
Z8'908'o8e {¥6°££5'52) L9 ¥y 80y 00°000'0t ¥
86°851'Z1LY (8L vGe'ge) 00°'1L8¢E'618 89'%//'vE6
00°000°0£Z (ooelLz'0L) 0026071z 00°005'292
00'9ZZ'0Z - - -

P G60°2LE (6£'652'02) 9¢°9vG'99¢ P£€65°00F
1G°L9L'E ¥2£.08 ZZ09L'LL 000/1'C
00°000°G1L (00°000'2) 00°000°0Z 00°000'%2
G/ /Z8'6L1 (05712} 00°805 091 00000091
00°086'¢ (0e°6/9'6) 02°186'LE 00°009'2S
88779121 (£8809'¢) L TBY'GL veLLe'LE
1834 1SEB7 obueyn lenyay 0bpng
ajeq o} deaf g]eq 0] lea) ajeq 0} Jea )

(ss07) j uren

sasuadx3 |e10]

S[EJUDY B sosea
Swia}| "asIN
uocieuodsues) psseyoing
SoXe |
soueInsuy)
sahliN
sa|ddng % sjeusiep
$9oIMIRG
sabuliy
sobepp

sasuadxg

sonuanay |e10]

S| pury-u|
Buipung eiepsq
Buipung sE18
Buipun4 [eoo
BUIG F Isalsiy|
s[eUay
$92I1MSG SOUBUSIUIEN
$80IMBS "suon 1B
‘AeY Usuel} BUID
20IAISG J10BIUOSD
sale Jobusssey
Sshuansy

8102 Areniqgag
aE&EOuﬁW m..:ou_.__

V109



Date Reference Jrol Trans Description Debit At Credit Amt Balance
Checking - PNC (National City)

2/118 Beginning Balance 52,555.95
2/1118 01/24-01/31/18 CRJ Farebox Receipts 2,030.83

2/5/18 120400 CRJ GovDeals.com 3,326.00

2/5/18 AQ738608 CRJ Miami University - Accounts Pa 2,471.00

2/5/18 1121315 CRJ TriHealth Corporate Office 200.00

2/5/18 01023720 CRJ BCDD Master Billing 2,645,00

2/5/18 9521719 CRJ BCRTA Ttems 1,378.04

2/518 01024249 CRJ Butler County Veterans Service 7,056.30

2/5/18 314334 CRJ BCRTA Items 150,000.00

2/6/18 0036518578 CRJ Chio Dept of Medicaid 11,250.00

2/6/18 7491 cm Auditor of State 41.00
2/6/18 7492 CDI Petty Cash 736.35
2/6/18 7493 coJ Butler County Sheriff Dept. 4,495.00
2/6/18 7494 CDJ Brighton Spring Service 1,702.33
2/6/18 7495 CoJ Cincinnati Bell 144.88
2/6/18 7496 CDJ Cummins Bridgeway LLC 33.99
2/6/18 7497 CDJ Cornett's Pressure Cleaning 782.00
2/6/18 7498 cDJ CenterGrid, LLC 346.61
2/6/18 7499 cDy Dinsmore & Shoh] LLP 799.80
2/6/18 7500 cor Daves Lawn Care & Snow Removal 264.00
2/6/18 7501 CDJ Electronic Data Magnetics, nc 3,620.00
2/6/18 7502 cnJ Fuller Ford 472.25
2/6/18 7503 cnJ Franks Glass 75.00
2/6/18 7504 cnl Globe Ticket 511.00
2/6/18 7505 CDJ Heritage-Crystal Clean LLC 47.22
2/6/18 7506 CDJ IdentiSys Inc 108.00
2/6/18 7507 CcDJ John Dsuban Spring Service 147.45
2/6/18 7508 CDJ Johnny G's Professional Servic 1,00¢.00
2/6/18 7509 CDi KOI Enterprises, Inc. 4,687.00
2/6/18 7510 CcDJ Ohio Deferred Compensation 200.00
2/6/18 7511 Dy Office Depot Inc. 103.38
2/6/18 7512 cnI RICOH USA, INC 4546
2/6/18 7513 CDJ Refitt's LLC 1,150.00
2/6/18 7514 cDJ Security Lock Company 6.00
2/6/18 7515 cDJ Troon Technologies 3,000.00
2/6/18 7516 (&) Verizon Wireless 089,39
2/6/18 251188 CRJ City of Middletown 84,357.36

21718 02/01-02/06/18 CRJ Farebox Receipts 1,353.14

2/8/18 PRWE 02/02/18 GENT 1,025.00
2/8/18 PRWE 02/02/18 GENJ  CSPC Ck#1077 22423
2/8/18 PRWE 02/02/18 GENJ  Gam Clk#1076 248.15
2/8/18 PRWE 02/02/18 GENJ 14,610.21
2/8/18 PRWE 02/02/18 GENJ  Garn Ck#1078 34,93
2/8/18 PRWE 02/02/18 GENJ  Garn Ck#1075 113.06
2/8/18 PRWE 02/02/18 GENJ 76,045.55
2/8/18 AT 02/08/18 cnJ Paycom 1,149.31
2918 Cash 1/31/18 CRJ BCRTA Items 794.00

2/14/18 24919 CRJ BCRTA Items 9,973.76

2/14/18 021418 CRJ BCRTA Items 3546

2/14/18 02/7-02/13/18  CRJ Farebox Receipts 1,789.63

2/15/18 7517 CDJ Affordable Pest Control Ing, 47.00
2/15/18 7518 cDJ Bethesda Healthcare Ing, 797.45
2/15/18 7519 CDJ Batteries Plus Bulbs #135 [6.04
2/15/18 7520 CcDJ Circinnati Bell Any Distance 1,549.07
2/15/18 7521 cDJ Certified Language Int, 11.60
2/15/18 7522 CDJ City of Hamilton - Utilities 4,435.05
2/15/18 7523 cDJ Cormnett's Pressure Cleaning 1,130.00
21518 7524 DI Delene Weidner ' 2,038.90
2/15/18 7525 CDJ Fastenal Company 78.09
2/15/18 7526 cDJ Gillig 10,509.65




2/15/18 7527

2/15/18 7528
2/15/18 7529
2/15/18 7530
2/15/18 7531

2/15/18 7532

2/15/18 7333

2/15/18 7534

2/15/18 7535

2/15/18 7536

2/15/18 7537

2/15/18 7538

2/15/18 7539

2/15/18 7540

2/18/18 AT 2/8/18
2/20/18 A0739239
2/20/18 A0739239
2/21/18 02/14-02/20/18
2/22/18 AT 02/22/18
2/23/18 PRWE 02/16/18
2/23/18 PRWE 02/16/18
2/23/18 PRWE 02/16/18
2/23/18 PRWE 02/16/18
2/23/18 PRWE 02/106/18
2/23/18 PRWE 02/16/18

2/27/18 7541
2/27/18 7542

22718 7543
2127118 7344
2127718 7545
212718 7546
2127118 7547
2/27/18 7548
22718 7549
272718 7550
22718 7551
2/27/18 7532
2027118 7533

2127118 7554
2727118 7555

272718 7556
2/28/18 1077
2/28/18 02/28/18

2/28/18 AT 2/28/18
2/28/18

Savings - PNC (National City)
2/1/18
2/5/18 CC02/09/18
2/28/18 02/28/18
2/28/18 02/28/18

2/28/18

Savings - PNC Bank
2/1718
2/5/18 314334
2/28/18 02/28/18

2/28/18

CDJ
cDJ
CDJ
CDJ
€Dl
Dl
cnJ
CDJ
chl
cDJ
cDI
CDJ
Dl
cpJ
cDJ
CRJ
CRJ
CRJI
cpJ
GENJ
GENJ
GENJ
GENJ
GENJ
GENJ
CDJ
CD¥
CDJ
CDJ
CDJ
CDJ
cDJ

e

CDJ
CDhJ
cDJ
CcDJ
coJ
CDJI
CDlJ
CDJ
CRY
GENIJ
CcpJ

CRJ
GENJ
GENJ

CRI

GENJ

Jake Sweeney Chrysler Jeep
Luxurious Wraps, LLC
Milletnium Business Systems
Mobilcomm

Office Depot Inc.

PERS

Ruth G. Reed

Rumpke Of Ohio Ing,

Staples Credit Plan

SELF

SuperFleet Mastercard Program
Service Graphics

Talawanda School District
Verizon Wireless

Bureau of Workers Compensation
Miami University

Farebox Receipts

Farebox Receipts

Paycomn

CSPC Ck#1081

Garn Ck#1080

Garn Ck#1079

Cintas Corporation

Cummins Bridgeway LLC
Cox Media Group

Corneit's Pressure Cleaning
Frank's Heavy Truck Collision
Gillig

Johnny G's Professicnal Servic
Jim's Tire & Auto

Kleem Ine.

Matt Dutkevicz

The National Flag Co

Ohio Deferred Compensation
Chio Public Transit Associatio
Refiit's LLC

Security Lock Company
Whitworth Bus Sales Inc,
Transit Alliance of Butler Cou
Service Charge

PNC Card Purchases

Current Period Change
Ending Balance

Beginning Balance
BCRTA Items

Interest Tncome
Service Charge
Current Period Change
Ending Balance

Beginnring Balance

BCRTA Items - From Savings
Interest Income

Cureent Period Change
Ending Balance

228.19
340.00
28748
238.00
420.98
45,650.21
407.00
202.40
5.85
250,00
16,606.47
2,355.00
8,221.17
803.34
3,701.00
257,232.21
1,383.00
1,512.13
634,06
130.64
266.38
17,076.76
725.00
85,840.85
102.32
1,394.16
1,485.98
58.14
1,153.00
194.00
909.15
1,000.00
1,581.50
477.60
302,06
250.00
100.00
1,850.00
700.00
16.00
89.05
25,000.00
7.25
5,507.19

563,787.86 340,360.67

223,427.19

672,25
2.84
0.14

675.09 0.14

275,983.14

15,258.18

674,95

150,000.00
114.56

114,36 150,000.00

593313

657,656.99

-149,885 44

507,771.55




Bugoengns pue 19sus soueleq By} 0 uonoas Aunba pue sapyiqe) pauods) sy o3 A
palejal smoyul pauajap Buippe Ag uonipuos [EDueLY [ERPOE S
sl Jo siasn pus Auepy “seniqel pue s)s00 uoisuad oy B
luswpusny ue—suolsuad Joj Buipodey [erouetn pue Bununcooy

26'0L¥'S62 L1
[endes pue
saniiger [ejo..

865914801

L6°0LFSBTLL
sjessy [2jo1

89°98/°81
FOLSY LLLG)
000L¥'68
00°0LL'L¥'8
ezsho'Loe'z

8¥'650'26
6¥ BEF'FOL'Y

ELEPLLSS's

(so'9:8'02ey)
£1°569' L)L
£9°/9/'co
02295299
leezeLes's
2L iov'ezgL's

§1'€64°3£9°L
7996’6

aLoU| 18N

sBuiwies paujey

[ende) [eoo

lendes [esepay

Aunbg soueeg
Ainbz

SUOISUD4-SMOJIU| palialaq
Aunger uoisued BN
seningerT wis-buo,

adaq ‘unooy
uojeAOUSY ANIIORA-dIAA
IS R sepiuswy
wiswdinb3g g ainjuun
pue g sbuping
S32IYBA

weawdinbg % Auadoiy

SUOISUS-SMOIINQ pawaled
1858y LUOISUSJ 16N
s}988Y 9430,

"uoisuad 0] Peje[al SMOJINO paliaep

eLissieey

0052522
0991’62
00°0/8°25
66°0E£'96

L6010l
£06vP'ELL

8292 vv.'L

6ET0LZLL
£9°2/¢°187
00°000°L
00°'000'05
G5 LLLIL0S
C1L'EE6'S1
vlegs'sle

lliqel] uoisuad Jeu ay pue uoisuad o)
V140d Buipueisiepun Jsiesjo e uieb im uswagels [epueuy
UNUNOJJE SsIAaL ARUROLIUBIS Yoiym ,*/Z Juswsie]s asvyo jo

» 89 JUBWSlElS gSvo pardope v1M0g ‘510z Buung,

SiaNoI} pauleaury
SpuUn4 yoep sining
Spund spRIYsA vi4
SaUld YO oAlssay
O1d penioay
ss|qeled teuin
s9|qehed jjolhey
s|qefed sunoosy

SSRIqe!T waung)

Aunb3 g sanqery

spredald

S|geAIa08Y SJUNOJIY

ysen Anad

ysodaq pig

ONd - sBuineg

ONd - sBuineg

ONd - Bupppayg
S19SSY JUSLIND

s)essy

8107 Aenigoy

(fnger uoisuad 10N) Josyg souejeg

viyog



PO Zr8'G/ SPUN POJOLSON-UON ,JuaLing,

00°0¥.'€ZE yoreyy feyded 6102 yoeqppy
(96°268°2¥2) Spung pojou}soay-uoN
LOTLY 895°L SaAI9SaY pieoy |e1o)

- spund AousBunuon

SJUBIS) U0 JaA 10N sjoslold Jo ereug (800 6102-8L0C 00°0¥9'ceL spun4 Juswaoe|day [eyden
L9V 2PER ("suAl 2) spun4 [ended Bupliops
pannbay yoepn - SUBID) Y1 4
(g6°086°91) (UnewLAQ) Jo palnbay ydje
VA ‘9d ‘a3 ‘NN (00°00¢°989"1) Yole [e207 pejoolold 810z sso7
06'855°26¢2'| (suesd Buipuad) 00-XX0-810Z-HO
G609 L LY 1L0-9G0-9L02-HO

suoneByqQ JuBlS) aleys (207
SOAI9S9Y pleog

L2 9LS0ZE°L spung a[qejteay
(€LisL'eey) senIIger] Jusuny
WA TA 2 T S1988Y JUsLINg
8L0z Atenigag

SaAIasey Yses
Yi140d



Director’s Notes - April 2018

Metrics & Service

o

Free Rides for New BGo Riders in May

In order to increase ridership and reach more users, staff will be Introducing free trial rides for new
users travelling in the $10 zone during the month of May. Please share as we market via social
media!

Staffing & Facility

o Building Refurbishment
Still on the agenda are energy efficient lighting upgrades, garage workstations for maintenance staff,
additional storage and organization for maintenance and exterior building painting. BCRTA
completed installation of a new facility camera surveillance system in Hamilton during March to
replace an outdated system with limited function and maintainability.

o Staffing
BCRTA is currently seeking CDL and non-CDL drivers as well as an operations supervisor and
maintenance technician. Administrative positions have been filled at this time.

Planning

o Middletown, Monroe & Dayton Connection
Discussions continue to move forward regarding the possible Dayton and Warren County
connections. Partners are currently discussing financial contributions before BCRTA moves forward
with more detailed plans. BCRTA will also be discussing concurrent plans with the City of
Middletown, alone, if the larger partnership is not viable. Middletown is still predicting a June start.

o 42X Commuter Services
BCRTA will begin surveying Cincinnati commuters in the next several months to determine the best
solution for making meaningful improvements to Cincinnati commuter service from Butler County.

o Brand Update

After a lot of trial and experiment, staff will be updating the BCRTA brand image in 2018 and 2019.
Rollout will be slow and methodically to retain existing brand awareness and to avoid extraneous
costs from rebranding old equipment or other assets at end of life. Slight changes will likely continue
as needs and looks are refined for varying purposes or Berta products.

crta

Discretionary Grant Availability



Director’s Notes - April 2018

5310
OKI has awarded BCRTA with two years of funding for the paratransit mobile application (scheduling
and payment) and also two years for a staff travel trainer/mobility manager.

5339
BCRTA was awarded $2.6M this April to be put toward the Oxford mutltimodal facility. Th eproject is
still $4.6M short of being fully funded.

TIGER

TIGER award announcements were made in early March. BCRTA was not successful and may not
apply to this program again for this project. Competition in this program is very intense for the
proposed local match and reach of the project, although the TIGER programmed has recently
received a significant funding increase.

Low & No Emission (LoNo)

Staff has begun discussions with the City of Hamilton regarding the acquisition of electric, rubber tire
trolleys for new service in the City if Hamilton. BCRTA and the City plan to prepare materials for a
possible notice of funding availability this spring.

Surface Transportation Block Grant Program (STP)
OKI will be saliciting for STP projects this March with requests due in June. BCRTA may consider this
program for potential facility needs.

On the Horizon ...

0O

Geoff Daniels — Senator Brown's Office

Geoff Daniels, local aide to US Senator Sherrod Brown is scheduled to visit after the May BCRTA
board meeting. Please mark your calendars if you would like to stay: May 16, 2018 - 9:30 AM. We
may make this a traveling meeting as Senator Brown's office is familiar with the Oxford facility project
and may like to see the site.

State Representative Candice Keller
We have rescheduled Representative Keller to visit BCRTA following the June 20 regular board
meeting.

September Meeting Relocated
In order to offer more accessible meeting spaces, we will hold the September BCRTA Board Meeting
at Cincinnati State Middletown on 9/19/2018 at 8:00 AM. Thank you, Trustee Summers, for hosting!



BCRTA Metric Scorecard
jars par Rovanua Hour
Snd7 FebT  Mani7  Apel?  Mapd? T Sepi7  OtiT  Now!?  DecT  amis  Fabs
Demana Resoonse 14 17 15 14 13 18 AR 18 17 15 18
Fxod Routa” w7 3 w3y w2 13 s ais s LE
o 3z as i 23 24 i ar 23 23 5

*3088 POk INCUOS STUILE Nos

Tost per Passenger (Blandsd)
Sep17 Ot Nowl?  Dec1?  Janis  Febe1s
2

Jami?  Fobt?  MaeiT  Apei?  MayT  Jund? kT Aug?
544 5 $ 391 5 W03 5 2184 S 512

555 5 A 5 809 5 12M 5 K27 5 BB 5 BB §

5 0%

AdminiOwerhead Cost per Ravenus Hour
Jand7  Feb17  Mar17  Apef7  May17  Jun1?  Jub1T  Augd7  Sep17  Oetd7  Nowi?  Deci?  Janis  Fenis
S 1427 5 1385 5 1081 5 1140 5 1414 5 1517 5 2491 § 1550 5 1188 5 868 5 1335 5 1815 5 067 5 108

Bular County RTA Accidantsinjuries
Oet-17 Hov-1T Dec-17T Jan-18 Fab-18
i i i i )

Fault Jaril o FeBl  Mard7  Aped? Mayd? JundT Juk? AwgT Sepdd
Maycr (58S 20) + - - - . ' . .
Non Maior (SAS 50) 5 3 3 ¢ 3 5 , : 3 3 : g 3 =
Non Reccriatia - 1 - s 2 . ' 3 4 s - 3 1
Total T T B B 3 B z 3 O ;] T B T E
Ho Fault
Maior (385 50) - 5 ' , 3 2 = .
Nem Mascr (A5 50) = E L 3 . . S ; 5 5
Hon Reconans 1 2 2 4 5 2 s ] 2 2 2 ' 2
Total T Z 3 T T B B T T 7 z 3 T B

Average Flaet Age (n yaars)
Docd?  Jandd  Febeis
=

S Febd7  ManiT  Apei?  Mayll  Jund?  Juki7 AwT  Sepd7  OctiT  Mowd?
488 an 482 49 305 313 s 3 537 345 a7 484

Road Calls
Jand?  FebA7  Martl  Aprd7  Mayfl  Jund? kT A7 Sepd7  Octd]  Nowt?7  Deet7  Janid  FeblB
Demand Rescons s ADA 10 20 10 10 20 00 00 19 30 13 20 20 a0 00
Foed Aousts 09 40 10 10 to 09 0o 20 10 00 0o 10 10 10
Commeder Rusta 10 a0 10 10 30 oo 20 10 10 2a a0 ae 0 10
. .

Fark & Rida
Ja17 Feb7  Mar1?  Ape7 Myt Junt?  JukT Aei? Sepd?  Ocetl  Mowd?  Dec1?  Jands  Feb1d
S7® 1070 85® 83 9585  E247 D24 83 943 85% 0988 608 853

42X Rersnp. 2421




